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Diamond Williams -EI 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Kelly Sullivan [ kelly . su llivan . woods@g mail. com] 

Saturday, October 15, 201 1 2:Ol PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Jennifer Crawford; J.R. Kelly; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; danlarson; ken. hoffman@fpl.com; rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Electronic Filing Docket 100410-El Notice to Witdraw Woods 
Attachments: Docket 10041 O-El Notice to Withdraw Woods (00636207). PDF 

Electronic Filing (resubmission) 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Ms. Kelly Sullivan 
Attorney at Law 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 

Phone: (321) 287-5062 
Email: kellv. Sullivan. woods@,gmail .com 
b. Docket No. 100410-E1 
In re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings. 
c. Document being filed on behalf of: 
Mr. & Ms. Frank Woods 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 
d. There are a total of 2 pages. 
e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Notice of Withdrawal 

Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 

Sincerely, 
/s/ Kelly Sullivan 
Ms. Kelly Sullivan 
Attorney at Law 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 
Phone: (321) 287-5062 
Email: kellv .sullivan.woods@,gmail.com 

10/17/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of Florida Power & ) 
Light ComDany's earnings 1 

Docket No. 1004 1 0-E1 
Filed: October 15,20 1 1 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL 

Frank Woods and Kelly Sullivan Woods hereby withdraw from participating as a 
party of record in the above-captioned docket. 

/s/ Kelly Sullivan 
Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law 
Attorney for Petitioners 
Florida Bar No. 8 14024 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 

Phone: (321) 287-SO62 
Email: kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com 

Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was hmished by 
e-mail this 15* day of October, 201 1 to: 

Jennifer Crawford, Esquire 
OBce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
jcrawformPSC. STATE. FL. US 

Jon C. Moyle, Esq. and Vicki K U f m  

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 323 99- 1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the state 
of Florida 
Ke1lv.i r@jeg. state, fl.us 
mcalothlin. i oseDh@,leq. state. fl. us 

n, Esq.' Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 
16933 W. Narlena Dr. 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

Keefe, Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 danlarson@,bellsouth.net 
Counsel for FIPUG 
vkaufinan62kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@apmlaw. com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Ken Hoffinan 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken. hoffman@,fid. corn 

Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd, #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 

By: *&+------- 
Attorney 


